

August 31st 2015 – 7:00 @ Clubhouse

Minutes

Attending: Brioney Logan, Dave Knowles, Andy LeFlamme, Becky Fowler, Russell Wilson, Ryan Araujo, Lyall E., Kristof Coates, Chris Fletcher, Andy Melia, Lucas, Cisco, Ali Archibald, Jo White, Joe Over 30s.

Seasons Starting

- Spreadsheet template for registration
 - o Complete that way as it is easier to upload and for Geri to keep track of
 - o VISL has special paper forms to fill out.
 - o Cards
 - o Registration has to be done 24 hours before your game.
- Season doesn't start until weekend of the 18th
 - o Div 1 men start the weekend before.
- Dues – please get these in **ASAP**
 - o 255 for over 40s/50s
 - o 280 for Div 4/Over 30 W/Masters A&B
 - o 305 for Competitive
 - o 455 if you play for two teams (some men on masters or over 40s)
- Training Schedule
 - o Current schedule out should be understandable
 - o Week of September 7th will be the permanent schedule for the rest of the year.
 - o Rotation for half is an option this year
- League schedules aren't quite out yet for LIWSA
 - o Soon as this is put out we can start switching fields/times games if necessary
- Men's are out
 - o The league had asked what preference we wanted for Saturday night slots.
 - o Mentioned we wanted Div 1 mens first, and then Master A's in as second choice
 - League didn't do that
 - o Very pleased with VISL meeting, excellent meeting.

Clubhouse

- 5 dollar extra charge is for clubhouse maintenance
 - o Upstairs had to have new carpet
 - o Painted the whole place
 - o Plumber coming in to check out sewer gas from toilets.
- Next Party is September 18th
 - o Kick off bbq
 - o May have to be pushed back if plumbing not fixed
 - o Hosted by over 30s Scottish Women
 - o Burgers etc.

- Rookie Night sometime in mid-October, details/date to come.

Equipment

- Pinnies being ordered for those that were requested
- Div 4 men need a net still and corner flags – should be here before season starts
- Ice packs – there are some in the clubhouse (24), so please restock from there.
- Socks have been ordered – we went with the Diadora again this year.
- Game balls – umbros coming.
- Uniforms – over 30s just ordered theirs.

Round Table

- Ali: Div 3 women's league have 15 teams (And counting)
- Russell: Hoping to get gaming grant, waiting to hear. Please get dues in.
 - o Drop off at clubhouse in mailbox, get to Russell or Dave. GET IT IN.
 - o Looking in to e-transfers, problem with the two signatures needed
- Jo: New manager of Div 1s to replace Danika
 - o Div 1s doing Halloween party

End @ 7:40